
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 
9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org 

DIRECTORS 
Danny Johnson, President 

Dan Hankemeier, Vice President 
Emery Ross 

Russell Warren 
Nellie Sperry 

 

Special Meeting of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

February 20, 2019 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

Mission Statement: The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample 
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner. 

 
AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is NOT ON THE AGENDA. 
A maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the 
Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time. Speakers are encouraged to consult District 
Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda 
issues. 

3. PRESENTATION ONLY: 
a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
b. General Manager’s Report: Peter J. Kampa 
c. Chief Plant Operator’s Report: R. Gilgo 

 
4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or 

considered separately as determined appropriate by the President 

a. Read and file the January 2019 Treasurer’s Report including summary of claims paid 
b. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of January 22, 2019 
c. Adoption of a Resolution of Appreciation for Jose Santana for Achieving a State Grade II 

Water Treatment Certification 
d. Adoption of a CEQA Notice of Exemption for the Lake Don Pedro CSD Surface Water 

Reliability and Water Treatment Plant Modernization Feasibility Planning Study 
e. Adoption of a Resolution Designating a Representative Authorized to Sign and File a 

Financial Assistance Application to the State Water Resources Control Board for the Planning 
and Design of the Lake Don Pedro CSD Surface Water Reliability and Water Treatment Plant 
Modernization Project, and to Execute the Agreement and any Amendments, Provide Related 
Assurances, Certifications and Commitments, Certify Disbursements and Related 
Administration 

f. Adoption of a Resolution Pledging Revenue and Funds for the Payment of Drinking Water 
State Revolving Fund Financing for the Lake Don Pedro CSD Surface Water Reliability and 
Water Treatment Plant Modernization Project  

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 
a. Review and Acceptance of the 2017/18 Annual Independent (Financial) Audit 
b. Introduction of the Water Service Line Replacement Project Contractor and Discussion of 

the Project Construction Process and Schedule  
c. Review of the District Water System Operation and Maintenance Needs, Plans, Status, 

Opportunities and Constraints 
  

Page 1

http://www.ldpcsd.org/
http://www.ldpcsd.org/


d. Capital Improvement/Replacement Projects for Infrastructure Reliability, Efficiency and 
Function   

e. Adoption of a Resolution Accepting the Dedication of the Waterline and Related 
Appurtenances Serving the Dollar General Store located at 14370 Las Palmas Way, La 
Grange     

6. ADJOURNMENT: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the 
public for free in advance of the meeting by any of the following options: 

• A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 
during business hours or mailed pursuant to a written request and payment of associated 
mailing fees 

• An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas 
and/or meeting materials must be completed a minimum of one week in advance of the 
meeting 

• Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website 
• A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting 

 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board 
Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. 
Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure accessibility

Page 2



 
LAKE DON PEDRO 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

OPERATIONS MANAGER REPORT 
                                                                     

Board of Directors Meeting 
Wednesday, February 20th 2019 

 
Treatment Operations – The plant has continued to operate well with no problems to report at 

this time.   
 
Plant Maintenance –Maintenance included daily cleaning and calibrating of all our process 

analysis equipment, chemical injection pump maintenance and filter pump/motor maintenance  
 

 
Water Distribution System - In the distribution system, staff performed site inspections for all 

facilities and conducted manual reading of all remote tank/pump site meters and gauges. We have noticed at 
some stations that the old galvanized piping has rusted out and have started leaking and will need to be replaced 
along with other minor things such as pump hour meters and pressure gauges. Staff will continue to  address 
these issues in the immediate future one station at a time. 

 
 Last week a service line on Paraje had blown out of the corporation stop/service tap causing a huge 
amount of water loss and significant flooding of customer’s property as the customer lives below the roadway 
and water main. Jose and I had to temporarily repair this leak to prevent any further flooding or property 
damage until Njirich could come out the following day to replace the service line, corporation stop and tapping 
saddle. After everything was replaced, we did our best to clean up customers property and restore it to original 
condition but because of the amount of water, mud, rocks etc. and the rainfall occurring at the time it was a 
huge chore to not only repair the leak but also to clean up the customers yard from damage and necessary 
equipment traffic. I have since spoken with the lady and assured her that once the damaged area dries up, we 
will return to finish grading her front yard and spread rock in the areas that erosion and puddling has occurred. 
At this time, she is happy with the efforts we have taken and the results thereof.   

 
Aqua Sierra has been on site the past two weeks and has completed installing the new pressure 

transducers at all the districts tank sites and also completed the necessary programming changes to the 
S.C.A.D.A. system for the new transducers. I am hopeful that with this new equipment installed, the accuracy of 
operations and reporting will increase and possibly help reduce water loss due to errors in the tank levels.  
 
 Intake – The leak in the raw water main running down Barret Entrance Rd. has yet to be repaired. As 
I had mentioned in many reports before, we need the assistance of PG&E to support or remove the pole to 
repair this leak and as of now they haven’t responded with a scheduled date.  
 

The district has opted to terminate the contract for the barge with F&S Houseboats. No progress has 
been made for months and the contractor has been none responsive for the same amount of time so it was in the 
districts interests to move forward finding someone else to complete the construction.  

Page 3



After a lot of conversations and phone calls, I was able to once again secure Twin Lakes Management to 
finish the construction of the barge and at the time of writing this report Todd Catt is revising the initial estimate 
and will provide it to me next week along with a revised scope of work. I was hoping to have it included in this 
report but I didn’t get confirmation of them once again providing their service until just days ago. 

 

 Wells – All of the wells continue to operate perfectly at this time.  
 
  

Customer Service - In customer service, staffs remaining available time was spent responding to 
customer service requests and work orders that included meter lock offs and unlocks, meter read requests, meter 
install or removals, leak identification and underground service alerts.  

 

  

  
 

 
Randy Gilgo 
Water Operations Manager/Chief Operator 
Lake Don Pedro C.S.D. 

Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District                                                                   DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329                                                   Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                                                                 Dan Hankemeier, Vice President 

                                                             Emery Ross 
                                                       Russell Warren 
                                                           Nellie Sperry 
     

Special Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

January 22, 2019 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

 The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a regular 
 meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329.  
              President Johnson called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.  
              Directors present:  Johnson, Hankemeier, Warren, Sperry, and Ross 
      Also present: GM P. Kampa  
  Also present: Staff R. Gilgo 

                    Also present: Staff S. Marchesiello   
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 The Board received no public comments 
 

3. PRESENTATION ONLY: 
a. Presiding Officer’s Report 

 President Johnson wished everyone a Happy New Year and informed 
them that February’s board meeting is tentatively scheduled for February 
20th 
 

b. General Manager’s Report: Peter J. Kampa 

   Presented by GM P. Kampa 

 
c. Chief Plant Operator’s Report: R. Gilgo 

  Presented by R. Gilgo 
 

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in       
 one motion or considered separately as determined appropriate by the President 

d. Read and file the December 2018 Treasurer’s Report including summary of 
claims paid 

e. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of December 17, 2018 
 
 Motion: To approve the consent calendar  
  Votes: Carried 5-0  
   First: Hankemeier  Second: Ross 
   Ayes: Hankemeier, Ross, Warren, Johnson, and Sperry 
 Nays  
 
 
 

Page 13

http://www.ldpcsd.org/


 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 

f. Review and Update of the District’s Strategic Plan Including 
Development of District Priorities for Capital Improvement/Replacement 
Projects for Infrastructure Reliability, 
Efficiency and Function 
 

 Unanimous Consensus of the board: Direct GM P. Kampa to update and 
 prioritize the CIP plan and create an operational list  

 
g. Confirmation of the Board President’s Standing Committee appointments 

for the 2019 calendar year. 
 

 Motion: To approve the board presidents standing committee appointments  as 
 presented by the president: 
 Planning: Hankemeier / Johnson 
  Ordinance: Ross / Warren 
 Personnel: Sperry / Johnson 
 Finance: Hankemeier / Sperry 
 Public Information: Ross / Warren  
  Votes: Carried 5-0  
   First: Hankemeier  Second: Warren 
   Ayes: Hankemeier, Warren, Ross, Johnson, and Sperry 
 Nays  

 
6. ADJOURNMENT:   2:53 

 
Respectfully submitted by,  
  
S. Marchesiello  
Board Secretary 
 
 

 
 

Page 14



LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION 2019-1 

Resolution to commend Joseph (Jose) Santana for his dedication and on –going 

service to the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District and for obtaining his 

Grade 2 Water Treatment Plant Operation Certification 

 

 

WHEREAS, The Lake Don Pedro Board of Directors wish to thank and recognize Jose Santana for his dedication, on-
going service to the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District and for obtaining his Grade 2 Water 
Treatment Plant Operation Certification 

 And 

WHEREAS, the community as a whole benefits from his dedication, knowledge and commitment, 

          

THEREFORE, this resolution is passed by the Board of Directors of the  

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, 

 This 20th day of February, 2019 by the following vote: 

AYES:       (5)  Johnson, Hankemeier, Sperry, Warren, Ross 

NOES:      (0)    

ABSENT:               (0) 

ABSTAIN:  (0)         
 

____________________________ 

Danny Johnson, President of the Board 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary  

CERTIFICATE OF ACTING SECRETARY 

I, Syndie Marchesiello, as Secretary of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly adopted on the 20th day of February, 2019, at the 
Special Meeting of the Board of Directors. 

 
         __________________________ 
         Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary  

Page 15



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Regular Meeting of February 20, 2019 

 
AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 

 
4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA  

d. Adoption of a CEQA Notice of Exemption for the Lake Don Pedro CSD Surface 
Water Reliability and Water Treatment Plant Modernization Feasibility Planning 
Study 

e.  Adoption of a Resolution Designating a Representative Authorized to Sign and File 
a Financial Assistance Application to the State Water Resources Control Board for 
the Planning and Design of the Lake Don Pedro CSD Surface Water Reliability and 
Water Treatment Plant Modernization Project, and to Execute the Agreement and 
any Amendments, Provide Related Assurances, Certifications and Commitments, 
Certify Disbursements and Related Administration 

f.  Adoption of a Resolution Pledging Revenue and Funds for the Payment of Drinking 
Water State Revolving Fund Financing for the Lake Don Pedro CSD Surface Water 
Reliability and Water Treatment Plant Modernization Project 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Approval of the Consent Agenda approves the following motions and actions of the Board: 

1. I move to adopt of a CEQA Notice of Exemption for the Lake Don Pedro CSD Surface 
Water Reliability and Water Treatment Plant Modernization Feasibility Planning Study 

2. I move to adopt a Resolution Designating a Representative Authorized to Sign and File a 
Financial Assistance Application to the State Water Resources Control Board for the 
Planning and Design of the Lake Don Pedro CSD Surface Water Reliability and Water 
Treatment Plant Modernization Project, and to Execute the Agreement and any 
Amendments, Provide Related Assurances, Certifications and Commitments, Certify 
Disbursements and Related Administration 

3. I move to adopt a Resolution Pledging Revenue and Funds for the Payment of Drinking 
Water State Revolving Fund Financing for the Lake Don Pedro CSD Surface Water 
Reliability and Water Treatment Plant Modernization Project 

 
SUMMARY 
This item is being placed on the Consent Agenda for approval in a single motion, as these actions 
are required by the State Water Board as part of the process of submitting a Planning Grant 
Application.  The action authorizes the General Manager to submit and sign the funding 
application, submit all required certifications, reimbursement requests and other documentation 
related to the grant and proposed improvement project.    
 
The resolutions also authorize the General Manager to submit the documents necessary for the 
District to receive construction grant/loan commitments for the project once the planning and 
design is complete if funded by the planning grant. The General Manager will seek additional 

Page 16



Board action prior to committing to construction of the project, once designed and a state 
funding agreement prepared.          
    
FINANCIAL IMPACTS 
No additional approved expenses at this time.  Prior to committing funding to a construction 
project resulting from this planning project, the General Manager will seek additional Board 
actions.        
 
ATTACHMENTS 

• CEQA Notice of Exemption 
• Resolution appointing the General Manager as the Authorized applicant 
• Resolution pledging funds for the Lake Don Pedro CSD Surface Water Reliability and 

Water Treatment Plant Modernization Project 
 
 

Page 17



Notice of Exemption Appendix E 
 

Revised 2011 

To:  Office of Planning and Research 
 P.O. Box 3044, Room 113 
 Sacramento, CA 95812-3044 

 County Clerk 

 County of:  __________________  
  ___________________________  

  ___________________________  

 From: (Public Agency):  ____________________________ 

 _______________________________________________ 

 _______________________________________________ 

 (Address) 

  

Project Title:  ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Project Applicant:  ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Project Location - Specific: 
 
 
 
Project Location - City:  ______________________  Project Location - County:   _____________________ 

Description of Nature, Purpose and Beneficiaries of Project: 
 
 
 
 
 
Name of Public Agency Approving Project: _____________________________________________________ 

Name of Person or Agency Carrying Out Project: ________________________________________________ 

Exempt Status:  (check one): 

 Ministerial (Sec. 21080(b)(1); 15268); 

 Declared Emergency (Sec. 21080(b)(3); 15269(a)); 

 Emergency Project (Sec. 21080(b)(4); 15269(b)(c)); 

 Categorical Exemption. State type and section number:  ____________________________________ 

 Statutory Exemptions. State code number:  ______________________________________________ 

Reasons why project is exempt: 
 
 
 
 
 
Lead Agency   
Contact Person:  ____________________________  Area Code/Telephone/Extension:  _______________ 
 
If filed by applicant: 

1. Attach certified document of exemption finding. 
 2. Has a Notice of Exemption been filed by the public agency approving the project?   Yes     No 
 
Signature:  ____________________________  Date:   ______________  Title:   _______________________ 

  Signed by Lead Agency  Signed by Applicant 
 
Authority cited: Sections 21083 and 21110, Public Resources Code.   Date Received for filing at OPR: _______________  
Reference: Sections 21108, 21152, and 21152.1, Public Resources Code. 

 
   

 

 

Lake Don Pedro CSD
9751 Merced Falls Road
La Grange, CA 95329

Tuolumne
2 S Green Street
Sonora, CA 95370

Lake Don Pedro CSD Surface Water Reliability and Water Treatment Plant Modernization

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

La Grange Tuolumne

Lake Don Pedro CSD
Lake Don Pedro CSD

Public Resources Code 15302 (c)
Public Resources Code 15282 (k)

Peter Kampa, General Manager (209) 591-7100

Print Form

The purpose and nature of this project is to provide an evaluation and analysis of the water supply and
demand of the Lake Don Pedro CSD to determine improvements that need to be made to provide more
reliable water sources for the community during drought years.

The project consists of only feasibility and planning studies and information collection. No ground disturbing
activities are anticipated.

9751 Merced Falls Road La Grange, CA 95329

2/20/2019 General Manager

Page 18

JakeHanson
Text Box
Attachment E1



Attachment F4a 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAKE DON PEDRO 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT ESTABLISHING A DESIGNATED 

REPRESENTATIVE FOR THE SUBMITTAL OF A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
APPLICATION AND TO EXECUTE RELATED DOCUMENTS 

 
RESOLUTION NO: 2019-02  
 

WHEREAS the District has determined it necessary to evaluate options for improvements to its surface 
water supply system to improve reliability and pumping efficiencies; and 
 
WHEREAS, the District’s water treatment plant and water distribution systems are over 50 years old, 
and in need of upgrading to current design standards for technology, water treatment efficiency and 
water treatment/distribution system water quality and operational efficiency.  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community 
Services District as follows: 

 
The General Manager (the “Authorized Representative”) or designee is hereby authorized and directed 
to sign and file, for and on behalf of the Entity, a Financial Assistance Application for a financing 
agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board for the planning and/or design of Lake Don 
Pedro CSD Surface Water Reliability and Water Treatment Plant Modernization Project (the “Project”). 

 
This Authorized Representative, or his/her designee, is designated to provide the assurances, 
certifications, and commitments required for the financial assistance application, including 
executing a financial assistance agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board and 
any amendments or changes thereto. 

 
The Authorized Representative, or his/her designee, is designated to represent the Entity in carrying 
out the Entity’s responsibilities under the financing agreement, including certifying disbursement 
requests on behalf of the Entity and compliance with applicable state and federal laws. 

 
CERTIFICATION 

 
I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly and regularly 
adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors held on February 20, 2019. 

 

 
(Name, Signature, and Seal of the Clerk or Authorized Record Keeper of the Governing Board of 
the Agency) 

Page 19



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-03 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES 
DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO SIGN FINANCING AGREEMENT, AMENDMENTS, 
AND CERTIFICATIONS FOR FUNDING UNDER THE DRINKING WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND 
(DWSRF), TO APPROVE CLAIMS FOR REIMBURSEMENT, TO EXECUTE BUDGET AND EXPENDITURE 
SUMMARY TO SIGN THE FINAL  RELEASE FORM AND PLEDGING AND DEDICATING NET WATER 
REVENUES FROM TO PAYMENT OF DWSRF FINANCING. 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District seeks financing from the State Water 
Resources Control Board for a project commonly known as Lake Don Pedro CSD Surface Water Reliability 
and Water Treatment Plant Modernization Project (“Project”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the District is authorized to provide water service pursuant to California Government 

Code 61100; and 
 
WHEREAS, the District has determined that improvements are needed in its source water supply 

system, water treatment plant and distribution system to improve supply reliability, water quality and 
operating efficiency; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District requires financial assistance from the State of California to complete the 

planning, design, permitting and construction of the above mentioned project. 
 
 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that 
 

1. The General Manager is hereby authorized and directed to sign and file, for and on behalf of the 
Lake Don Pedro CSD a financial assistance application for a financing agreement from the State 
Water Resources Control Board for the Project; 

2. The General Manager or designee is hereby authorized to sign the DWSRF program financing 
agreement for the Project and any amendments thereto, and provide the assurances, 
certifications and commitments required therefor; 

3. The General Manager or designee is hereby authorized to represent the Lake Don Pedro CSD in 
carrying out the Lake Don Pedro CSD responsibilities under the financing agreement, including 
approving and submitting disbursement requests (including Claims for Reimbursement) or other 
required documentation, compliance with applicable state and federal laws, and making any other 
necessary certifications; 

4. The Lake Don Pedro Community Services District does hereby dedicate and pledge its net water 
revenues and its water enterprise fund to payment of the DWSRF financing for the Project. The Lake 
Don Pedro Community Services District commits to collecting such revenues and maintaining 
such fund(s) throughout the term of such financing and until the Lake Don Pedro Community 
Services District has satisfied its repayment obligation thereunder unless modification or change is 
approved in writing by the State Water Resources Control Board. So long as the financing 
agreement(s) are outstanding, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District pledge 
hereunder shall constitute a lien in favor of the State Water Resources Control Board on the 
foregoing fund(s) and revenue(s) without any further action necessary. So long as the financing 
agreement(s) are outstanding, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District commits to 
maintaining the fund(s) and revenue(s) at levels sufficient to meet its obligations under the financing 
agreement(s). If for any reason, the said source of revenues proves insufficient to satisfy the debt 
service of the DWSRF obligation, sufficient funds shall be raised through increased water rates, user 
charges, or assessments or any other legal means available to meet the DWSRF obligation and to 
operate and maintain the project.; and 

5. The authority granted hereunder shall be deemed retroactive. All acts authorized hereunder and 
performed prior to the date of this Resolution are hereby ratified and affirmed. The State Water 
Resources Control Board is authorized to rely upon this Resolution until written notice to the contrary, 
executed by each of the undersigned, is received by the State Water Resources Control Board. The 

 
 

  

Attachment F6 

Page 20



State Water Resources Control Board shall be entitled to act in reliance upon the matters contained 
herein, notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the formation documents of the Lake 
Don Pedro Community Services District or in any other document. 

 

Passed and adopted by Lake Don Pedro Community Services District Board of Directors) on February 20, 2019, by 
the following vote: 

 
AYES: Directors    
NOES: Directors    
EXCUSED: Directors    

    ,  
 
 
 

 
____________________________ 
Danny Johnson, President of the Board 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary  
CERTIFICATE OF ACTING SECRETARY 
I, Syndie Marchesiello, as Secretary of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, do hereby certify that the foregoing 
Resolution was duly and regularly adopted on the 20th day of February, 2019, at the Special Meeting of the Board of 
Directors. 
 
         __________________________ 
         Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 21



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Regular Meeting of February 20, 2019 

 
AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 

 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS  

a. Review and acceptance of the 2017/2018 annual audit 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Staff recommends the following motion: 
I move to accept and file the 2017/18 annual audit 
 
SUMMARY 
District Auditor John Blomberg will provide an overview of the 2017/18 fiscal year audit, 
completed by his firm. The purpose of an annual audit is to provide an outside, qualified 
auditor’s evaluation of the District financial statements for compliance with law, accounting 
standards and district policy. Annual audits are also required by state law.  Audits are not 
typically “approved” by the Board, as they are intended to be an outsider’s report on District 
finances, not a recommendation for a particular Board action.     
 
If the audit report contained negative findings regarding the District’s policies, practices, or 
procedures, including internal controls; it would be typical action of the Board to direct staff to 
amend policies, procedures or practices, and to provide a response to the auditor.  Our 2017/18 
audit report contained no such findings of recommendations; so no action is required or 
requested at this time.   
 
A more appropriate Board practice when receiving a clean audit such as ours, is to simply accept 
the audit and direct staff to file the audit with the appropriate entities.       
    
FINANCIAL IMPACTS 
None        
 
ATTACHMENTS 
2017/18 Final Audit 
 

Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



ID Task 
Mode

Task Name Duration Text Above Start Finish Predecessors Resource Names

1 Residence Services 97 days No Thu 2/14/19 Wed 7/3/19

2 Mobilization 3 days No Tue 2/26/19 Fri 3/1/19

3 9757 CARACOL CIR 1 day No Mon 3/4/19 Mon 3/4/19 2

4 9769 CARACOL CIR 1 day No Mon 3/4/19 Mon 3/4/19 2

5 9770 CARACOL CIR 1 day? No Fri 3/1/19 Fri 3/1/19 2

6 9775 CARACOL CIR 1 day? No Fri 3/1/19 Fri 3/1/19 2

7 9778 CARACOL CIR 1 day? No Mon 3/4/19 Mon 3/4/19 6

8 9779 CARACOL CIR 1 day? No Mon 3/4/19 Mon 3/4/19 6

9 9785 CARACOL CIR 1 day? No Mon 3/4/19 Mon 3/4/19 6

10 9788 CARACOL CIR 1 day? No Mon 3/4/19 Mon 3/4/19 6

11 9789 CARACOL CIR 1 day? No Tue 3/5/19 Tue 3/5/19 8

12 9794 CARACOL CIR 1 day? No Tue 3/5/19 Tue 3/5/19 8

13 Asphalt Paving 1 day No Wed 3/6/19 Wed 3/6/19 12

14 9684 MIRASOL WAY 1 day No Thu 3/7/19 Thu 3/7/19 13

15 9700 MIRASOL WAY 1 day No Thu 3/7/19 Thu 3/7/19 13

16 9705 MIRASOL WAY 1 day? No Thu 3/7/19 Thu 3/7/19 13

17 APN0212300040 1 day No Thu 3/7/19 Thu 3/7/19 13

18 APN0211700280 1 day No Fri 3/8/19 Fri 3/8/19 17

19 APN0211700290 1 day No Fri 3/8/19 Fri 3/8/19 17

W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T
Feb 17, '19 Feb 24, '19 Mar 3, '19 Mar 10, '19

Summary

Task

Split

Project Summary

Milestone

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

External Tasks

External Milestone

Deadline

Progress

Project: LDP CSD
Date: Fri 2/15/19

Page 53



ID Task 
Mode

Task Name Duration Text Above Start Finish Predecessors Resource Names

20 9723 MIRASOL WAY 1 day No Fri 3/8/19 Fri 3/8/19 17

21 APN0212000030 1 day No Fri 3/8/19 Fri 3/8/19 17

22 9729 MIRASOL WAY 1 day? No Mon
3/11/19

Mon
3/11/19

21

23 9740 MIRASOL WAY 1 day No Mon
3/11/19

Mon
3/11/19

21

24 Asphalt Paving 1 day No Tue 3/12/19 Tue 3/12/19 23

25 9746 MIRASOL WAY 1 day? No Wed
3/13/19

Wed
3/13/19

24

26 9762 MIRASOL WAY 1 day? No Wed
3/13/19

Wed
3/13/19

24

27 9778 MIRASOL WAY 1 day? No Wed
3/13/19

Wed
3/13/19

24

28 2334 ROMERO ST 1 day No Thu 3/14/19 Thu 3/14/19 27

29 APN0211500210 1 day? No Thu 3/14/19 Thu 3/14/19 27

30 2335 ROMERO ST 1 day? No Thu 3/14/19 Thu 3/14/19 27

31 2348 ROMERO ST 1 day? No Thu 3/14/19 Thu 3/14/19 27

32 2351 ROMERO ST 1 day? No Thu 3/14/19 Thu 3/14/19 27

33 Aspahlt Paving 1 day? No Fri 3/15/19 Fri 3/15/19 32

34 2360 ROMERO ST 1 day? No Mon
3/18/19

Mon
3/18/19

33

35 2373 ROMERO ST 1 day? No Mon
3/18/19

Mon
3/18/19

33

36 9640 FACHADA WAY 1 day? No Mon
3/18/19

Mon
3/18/19

33

37 9648 FACHADA WAY 1 day? No Mon
3/18/19

Mon
3/18/19

33

38 9649 FACHADA WAY 1 day? No Tue 3/19/19 Tue 3/19/19 37

W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T
Feb 17, '19 Feb 24, '19 Mar 3, '19 Mar 10, '19

Summary

Task

Split

Project Summary

Milestone

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

External Tasks

External Milestone

Deadline

Progress

Project: LDP CSD
Date: Fri 2/15/19

Page 54



ID Task 
Mode

Task Name Duration Text Above Start Finish Predecessors Resource Names

39 9656 FACHADA WAY 1 day? No Tue 3/19/19 Tue 3/19/19 37

40 9657 FACHADA WAY 1 day? No Tue 3/19/19 Tue 3/19/19 37

41 Asphalt Paving 1 day No Wed
3/20/19

Wed
3/20/19

40

42 9663 FACHADA WAY 1 day? No Thu 3/21/19 Thu 3/21/19 41

43 9664 FACHADA WAY 1 day? No Thu 3/21/19 Thu 3/21/19 41

44 9669 FACHADA WAY 1 day? No Thu 3/21/19 Thu 3/21/19 41

45 9674 FACHADA WAY 1 day? No Thu 3/21/19 Thu 3/21/19 41

46 9682 FACHADA WAY 1 day? No Fri 3/22/19 Fri 3/22/19 45

47 APN0212300110 1 day? No Fri 3/22/19 Fri 3/22/19 45

48 9150 JALISCO WAY 1 day? No Fri 3/22/19 Fri 3/22/19 45

49 9156 JALISCO WAY 1 day? No Fri 3/22/19 Fri 3/22/19 45

50 9162 JALISCO WAY 1 day? No Mon
3/25/19

Mon
3/25/19

49

51 9168 JALISCO WAY 1 day? No Mon
3/25/19

Mon
3/25/19

49

52 Asphalt Paving 1 day No Tue 3/26/19 Tue 3/26/19 51

53 9174 JALISCO WAY 1 day? No Wed
3/27/19

Wed
3/27/19

52

54 9186 JALISCO WAY 1 day? No Wed
3/27/19

Wed
3/27/19

52

55 9194 JALISCO WAY 1 day? No Wed
3/27/19

Wed
3/27/19

52

56 9100 CAPULLO CIR 1 day? No Wed
3/27/19

Wed
3/27/19

52

57 9103 CAPULLO CIR 1 day? No Thu 3/28/19 Thu 3/28/19 56

W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T
Feb 17, '19 Feb 24, '19 Mar 3, '19 Mar 10, '19

Summary

Task

Split

Project Summary

Milestone

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

External Tasks

External Milestone

Deadline

Progress

Project: LDP CSD
Date: Fri 2/15/19

Page 55



ID Task 
Mode

Task Name Duration Text Above Start Finish Predecessors Resource Names

58 9108 CAPULLO CIR 1 day? No Thu 3/28/19 Thu 3/28/19 56

59 9109 CAPULLO CIR 1 day? No Thu 3/28/19 Thu 3/28/19 56

60 9114 CAPULLO CIR 1 day? No Thu 3/28/19 Thu 3/28/19 56

61 9117 CAPULLO CIR 1 day? No Fri 3/29/19 Fri 3/29/19 60

62 9126 CAPULLO CIR 1 day? No Fri 3/29/19 Fri 3/29/19 60

63 Asphalt Paving 1 day? No Mon 4/1/19 Mon 4/1/19 62

64 9133 BANDERILLA 
DR

1 day? No Tue 4/2/19 Tue 4/2/19 63

65 9141 BANDERILLA 
DR

1 day? No Tue 4/2/19 Tue 4/2/19 63

66 9149 BANDERILLA 
DR

1 day? No Tue 4/2/19 Tue 4/2/19 63

67 9152 BANDERILLA 
DR

1 day? No Tue 4/2/19 Tue 4/2/19 63

68 9167 BANDERILLA 
DR

1 day? No Wed 4/3/19 Wed 4/3/19 67

69 9184 BANDERILLA 
DR

1 day? No Wed 4/3/19 Wed 4/3/19 67

70 9185 BANDERILLA 
DR

1 day? No Wed 4/3/19 Wed 4/3/19 67

71 9889 BANDERILLA 
DR

1 day? No Wed 4/3/19 Wed 4/3/19 67

72 9193 BANDERILLA 
DR

1 day? No Thu 4/4/19 Thu 4/4/19 71

73 9194 BANDERILLA 
DR

1 day? No Thu 4/4/19 Thu 4/4/19 71

74 Asphalt Paving 1 day? No Fri 4/5/19 Fri 4/5/19 73

75 9662 PARAJE WAY 1 day? No Mon 4/8/19 Mon 4/8/19 74

76 9670 PARAJE WAY 1 day? No Mon 4/8/19 Mon 4/8/19 74

W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T
Feb 17, '19 Feb 24, '19 Mar 3, '19 Mar 10, '19

Summary

Task

Split

Project Summary

Milestone

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

External Tasks

External Milestone

Deadline

Progress

Project: LDP CSD
Date: Fri 2/15/19

Page 56



ID Task 
Mode

Task Name Duration Text Above Start Finish Predecessors Resource Names

77 APN021140040 1 day? No Mon 4/8/19 Mon 4/8/19 74

78 9691 PARAJE WAY 1 day? No Mon 4/8/19 Mon 4/8/19 74

79 9707 PARAJE WAY 1 day? No Tue 4/9/19 Tue 4/9/19 78

80 9724 PARAJE WAY 1 day? No Tue 4/9/19 Tue 4/9/19 78

81 9621 VILLARREAL DR 1 day? No Tue 4/9/19 Tue 4/9/19 78

82 APN0211700060 1 day? No Tue 4/9/19 Tue 4/9/19 78

83 9638 VILLARREAL DR 1 day? No Wed
4/10/19

Wed
4/10/19

82

84 9643 VILLARREAL DR 1 day? No Wed
4/10/19

Wed
4/10/19

82

85 Asphalt Paving 1 day? No Thu 4/11/19 Thu 4/11/19 84

86 9648 VILLARREAL DR 1 day? No Fri 4/12/19 Fri 4/12/19 85

87 9657 VILLARREAL DR 1 day? No Fri 4/12/19 Fri 4/12/19 85

88 9662 VILLARREAL DR 1 day? No Fri 4/12/19 Fri 4/12/19 85

89 9673 VILLARREAL DR 1 day? No Fri 4/12/19 Fri 4/12/19 85

90 9674 VILLARREAL DR 1 day? No Mon
4/15/19

Mon
4/15/19

89

91 9704 VILLARREAL DR 1 day? No Mon
4/15/19

Mon
4/15/19

89

92 9705 VILLARREAL DR 1 day? No Mon
4/15/19

Mon
4/15/19

89

93 9712 VILLARREAL DR 1 day? No Mon
4/15/19

Mon
4/15/19

89

94 9717 VILLARREAL DR 1 day? No Tue 4/16/19 Tue 4/16/19 93

95 9734 VILLARREAL DR 1 day? No Tue 4/16/19 Tue 4/16/19 93

W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T
Feb 17, '19 Feb 24, '19 Mar 3, '19 Mar 10, '19

Summary

Task

Split

Project Summary

Milestone

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

External Tasks

External Milestone

Deadline

Progress

Project: LDP CSD
Date: Fri 2/15/19

Page 57



ID Task 
Mode

Task Name Duration Text Above Start Finish Predecessors Resource Names

96 Asphalt Paving 1 day? No Wed
4/17/19

Wed
4/17/19

95

97 9630 HERNANDEZ 
DR

1 day? No Thu 4/18/19 Thu 4/18/19 96

98 9643 HERNANDEZ 
DR

1 day? No Thu 4/18/19 Thu 4/18/19 96

99 APN0212400060 1 day? No Thu 4/18/19 Thu 4/18/19 96

100 9656 HERNANDEZ 
DR

1 day? No Thu 4/18/19 Thu 4/18/19 96

101 9670 HERNANDEZ 
DR

1 day? No Fri 4/19/19 Fri 4/19/19 100

102 9686 HERNANDEZ 
DR

1 day? No Fri 4/19/19 Fri 4/19/19 100

103 9694 HERNANDEZ 
DR

1 day? No Fri 4/19/19 Fri 4/19/19 100

104 9712 HERNANDEZ 
DR

1 day? No Fri 4/19/19 Fri 4/19/19 100

105 9717 HERNANDEZ 
DR

1 day? No Mon
4/22/19

Mon
4/22/19

104

106 9725 HERNANDEZ 
DR

1 day? No Mon
4/22/19

Mon
4/22/19

104

107 Asphalt Paving 1 day? No Tue 4/23/19 Tue 4/23/19 106

108 9732 HERNANDEZ 
DR

1 day? No Wed
4/24/19

Wed
4/24/19

107

109 9741 HERNANDEZ 
DR

1 day? No Wed
4/24/19

Wed
4/24/19

107

110 9756 HERNANDEZ 
DR

1 day? No Wed
4/24/19

Wed
4/24/19

107

111 9774 HERNANDEZ 
DR

1 day? No Wed
4/24/19

Wed
4/24/19

107

112 9791 HERNANDEZ 
DR

1 day? No Thu 4/25/19 Thu 4/25/19 111

113 9792 HERNANDEZ 
DR

1 day? No Thu 4/25/19 Thu 4/25/19 111

114 9804 HERNANDEZ 
DR

1 day? No Thu 4/25/19 Thu 4/25/19 111

W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T
Feb 17, '19 Feb 24, '19 Mar 3, '19 Mar 10, '19

Summary

Task

Split

Project Summary

Milestone

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

External Tasks

External Milestone

Deadline

Progress

Project: LDP CSD
Date: Fri 2/15/19

Page 58



ID Task 
Mode

Task Name Duration Text Above Start Finish Predecessors Resource Names

115 9812 HERNANDEZ 
DR

1 day? No Thu 4/25/19 Thu 4/25/19 111

116 9813 HERNANDEZ 
DR

1 day? No Fri 4/26/19 Fri 4/26/19 115

117 9821 HERNANDEZ 
DR

1 day? No Fri 4/26/19 Fri 4/26/19 115

118 Asphalt Paving 1 day? No Mon
4/29/19

Mon
4/29/19

117

119 9828 HERNANDEZ 
DR

1 day? No Tue 4/30/19 Tue 4/30/19 118

120 9834 HERNANDEZ 
DR

1 day? No Tue 4/30/19 Tue 4/30/19 118

121 9835 HERNANDEZ 
DR

1 day? No Tue 4/30/19 Tue 4/30/19 118

122 9844 HERNANDEZ 
DR

1 day? No Tue 4/30/19 Tue 4/30/19 118

123 9847 HERNANDEZ 
DR

1 day? No Wed 5/1/19 Wed 5/1/19 122

124 9861 HERNANDEZ 
DR

1 day? No Wed 5/1/19 Wed 5/1/19 122

125 9883 HERNANDEZ 
DR

1 day? No Wed 5/1/19 Wed 5/1/19 122

126 Asphalt Paving 1 day? No Thu 5/2/19 Thu 5/2/19 125

127 Schedule B Yard 
Piping

29 days No Tue 5/21/19 Tue 7/2/19 126

W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T
Feb 17, '19 Feb 24, '19 Mar 3, '19 Mar 10, '19

Summary

Task

Split

Project Summary

Milestone

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

External Tasks

External Milestone

Deadline

Progress

Project: LDP CSD
Date: Fri 2/15/19

Page 59



Lake Don Pedro CSD Task Analysis, 
Operations

TASK

TOTAL 
HOURS PER 
YEAR

Operate Water Treatment Plant
Take and log readings, analyze data 216
Chemical readings and adjustments 108

Clean basin surface, retreive surface debris 108
Backash filters 140

Receive and transfer chemical 9
SUBTOTAL 581

Operate Water Distribution System
Meter Reading Auto  Read Meters 96

Meter Reading Manual Meters 24
Meter Reading Troubleshoot 416

SUBTOTAL 536

System Repair/Projects/Vehicles
 Line Leak Responses (Review, coordinate, inspect, paperwork) 208

Meter Troubleshooting 416
Frozen, Broken, Malfunctioning  piping 176

Malfunctioning water treatment processes 192
Malfunctioning Control Valves or Distribution Equipment 312

Malfunctioning SCADA 104
Response to Power Outages 16
Tires, Vehicle Maintenance 72

SUBTOTAL 1496

Customer Service
Customer Requested re-read 24

Customer Requested Service call 24
Lockoff/unlock non payment 54

Turn on/off on request 12
Meter Install 6

Meter read for title transfer 18
SUBTOTAL 138

Administration and Reporting
Investigate/Audit Meter Readings 39

Coordinate sampling, Review and State Report 192
Operations Report for Board Meeting 12

NORMAL OPERATING EFFORT

Page 60



Lake Don Pedro CSD Task Analysis, 
Operations

Coordination with GM and Engineer on operations 104
Coordination with GM and Engineer on problems 26

Coordination with Office 52
Safety Training 26

Purchasing, Inventory control 52
Board Meeting Attendance 24

SUBTOTAL 527
GRAND TOTAL 3278

AVAILABLE WORK HOURS 1816
FTE 1.8

Page 61



Lake Don Pedro CSD Task Analysis, 
Maintenance

Intake Maintenance Item
Annual Time 

Requirement, 
HRS

Routine site visit inspection 26
Remote Readings/Physical Site Inspection (operate pumps/observe) 15
General Site Maintenance (weeds, locks, painting, cleaning) 4
Meggar Pumps, check voltage and amps 6
Control Valve Maintenance (Pumps and surge tank) 16
Clean valve wells and Operate valve 0.5
Operate and Service intake wet well screens and valves (If accessible) 4

TOTAL 71.5

Wells Maintenance Item
Annual Time 

Requirement, 
HRS

Routine site visit inspection 52
Remote Readings/Physical Site Inspection 18
General Site Maintenance (weeds, locks, fence, painting, cleaning) 8
Meggar Pumps, check voltage and amps 4
Clean valve wells and Operate valves 1
Pull pump and replace column piping, clean and descale casing
TOTAL 83

Booster Stations and Tank Site Maintenance Item (7 tanks, 2 hydropneumatic stations, 3 
Booster Stations)

Annual Time 
Requirement, 

Remote Readings/Physical Site Inspection (Tank external, operate pumps) 156
General Site Maintenance (weeds, locks, fence, painting, cleaning) 64
Check Pump voltage and amps 8
Tank Internal Inspection, Cleaning and Video (Contracted to specialty contractors) 6
Pump Control Valve Service 80
Isolation valve well cleaning and operation 16
Control or valve rebuilding 19.2
TOTAL 349.2

Street Valves Maintenance Item
Annual Time 

Requirement, 
HRS

Clean isolation valve well and operate hydrant 481
Water Main Flushing 80
Perform hydrant flow testing 20
TOTAL 581

Page 62



Lake Don Pedro CSD Task Analysis, 
Maintenance

Pressure Regulating Valve Maintenance Item
Annual Time 

Requirement, 
HRS

Physical Site Inspection (open vault lid, check pressures) 6
Check PRV operation (operate downstream hydrant) 22
Pilot valve maintenance and service 27.5
Rebuild valve 17.6
TOTAL 73

Raw Water Distribution Maintenance Item
Annual Time 

Requirement, 
HRS

Gregoris Pond control valve inspection and service 24
Gregoris Pond vegetation maintenance 64
Isolation valve well cleaning and operation 2.5
TOTAL 91

Water Treatment Plant Maintenance Item
Annual Time 

Requirement, 
HRS

General facility inspection 130
Plant grounds maintenance 64
Filter Pumps service 10
Filter Control Valves service 12
Compressors (Daily check) 4
Online process monitoring equipment (Check operation daily, test, clean, maintain,
standardize)[i][1] 180
Treatment Basin Cleaning 64
Chemical feed pumps maintenance 12
Filter maintenance 6
Mixer maintenance (Daily operating inspection) 24
Raw water tank inspection and cleaning (contracted, or drained and labor crew) 2
TOTAL 508

GRAND TOTAL MAINTENANCE PROGRAM, NORMAL SERVICE 1756

Page 63



PRELIMINARY Date: 8/2/2016
System Name: Lake Don Pedro Community Services District System ID No. 5510008

Service Connections: 1429

Project Name Task
Total Estimated 

Expense Status Priority
Year (FYE) to 

Complete
Fiscal Year Ending: 2017

Replace Intake

Engineering Study: Identify and evaluate 
alternatives, estimate costs and compare to 
refurbishment of existing. 25,000 Planning High 2017

Intake Booster

Install 2nd booster pump at intake (pump 
already purchased). Install tank bypass for 
float system. 150,000 

Engineering 
Complete. High 2017

Replace Raw Water 
Main

Planning, engineering and bid documents for 
replacement of raw water main 250,000 Planning High 2018

Service Line 
Replacement 

Remove and re-install the most damaged 
and continuous leaking service lines. 721,287 In Progress High 2018

Ranchito Well 
Upgrade

Remove pump, video inspection and 
cleaning of well. Install digital flowmeter and 
tie into SCADA, repair RTU 37,611 Planning High 2017

Septic System 
Upgrade at Treatment 
Plant Move and update leach field 46,434 

Engineering 
Complete, Permit 
Pulled High 2017

Treatment Plant 
Upgrade 

Install process analyzers to read and track 
ph/temp. on raw and treated water. Update 
SCADA system. 35,000 Planning High 2017

Replace Water Meter 
at all 6 Tank Sites and 
intake

Install magnetic flow at all tank sites and tie 
into SCADA System. 157,305 

Planning; to be 
completed with 
DWR grant High 2017

Clean Chlorine 
Contact Tanks Have the chlorine contact tanks cleaned 20,000 

Major Maintenance 
Item (non-CIP) - 
Planning Medium 2017

Sturtevant, Coronado, 
Lazo Tank Cleaning

Have tanks cleaned and inspected and 
replace level transmitters. 30,000 

Major Maintenance 
Item (Non CIP) 
Planning Medium 2017

Office Server 
Installation w/software Fire closeout 107,000 Planning Medium 2017
Air Conditioning for 
Board Room

Purchase and install air conditioning in Board 
Room 20,000 Planning Medium 2017

Fiscal Year Ending 2018

Replace Intake 

Engineering: Design, plans, and bid docs for 
intake replacement (project scope contingent 
upon results of study) 150,000 Planning High 2018

Replace Raw Water 
Main Construction of new raw water main. 2,344,880 Planning High 2018
Filter Media 
Replacement Inspect and repair/replace filter media. 49,249 Planning High 2018

Intake Float Pump 
Extension/Upgrage

Engineering and construction of 
modifications to new barge - move pumps to 
barge and eliminate old float. (Project scope 
contingent on intake study results) 33,770 Planning Medium 2018

Ranchito PRV Replace Ranchito PRV and vault 30,382 
Valve is built. Needs 
installation. Medium 2018

Page 64



Install fire hydrant at 
Hernandez Install fire hydrant at Hernandez 14,071 

Research need for 
project. Medium 2018

Treatment Plant Blow 
off

Convert old raw water pond to effluent to 
waste (blow-off). Clean and repair raw water 
pond drains. 28,142 

Engineering work 
completed. Medium 2018

Fiscal Year Ending 2019

Remote Site 
Electronics Upgrade

Coronado, Arbolada, Central, Alamo, 
Enebro, Tulipan: Upgrade motor control 
panels. 120,000 Planning High 2019

Coronado Pump 
Station Upgrade

Upgrade pump station to supply fire fighting 
water in Lazo zone when tank level is low. 150,000 

Preliminary 
Engineering Design 
Completed. High 2019

Replace Intake-
Construction

Begin Construction of New Intake Structure 
(actual year of start/complete may depend on 
lake water level) 2,000,000 Planning High 2020?

Upgrade Backwash 
Ponds Upgrade piping and drainage. 35,178 

Preliminary 
Engineering Design 
Completed. Low 2019

Fiscal Year Ending 2020

Treatment Plant Pump 
and Panel Upgrade.

Upgrade pumps to 1400 gpm and control 
panels and install VFD's 168,852 Planning Medium 2020

Water Main 
Replacement

Replace Dead End Water Mains - 
Engineering and Construction. 6,500,000 Planning Medium 2021

Tank Site 
Improvements

Central, Coronado, Enebro, Alamo, 
Arbolada, install roofs over RTUs, repair 
gage boards. 75,000 Planning Low 2020

Fiscal Year Ending 2021

Lazo Site Upgrade 
Engineering and Construction: Seismic 
upgrade to foundation. 125,710 Planning Medium 2022

Tulipan Site Upgrade Install fence 16,885 Planning Medium 2021

Replace Vehicle Puchase and replace Vehicle 30,000 Planning Low 2021

Projects Cost By Year: Estimated Cost
Fiscal Year Ending: 2017 1,599,637
Fiscal Year Ending 2018 2,650,494
Fiscal Year Ending 2019 2,305,178
Fiscal Year Ending 2020 6,743,852
Fiscal Year Ending 2021 172,595

Date:Report Prepared By (title)     

Page 65



LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION 2019-___ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ACCEPTING 
DEDICATION OF WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTED BY 
CD DG LA GRANGE, LLC TO SERVE THE DOLLAR GENERAL STORE ON 

LAS PALMAS WAY 

WHEREAS, The Lake Don Pedro Board of Directors entered into a Plan Check and Inspection Agreement dated August 
18, 2017 which required that the Applicant, CD DG La Grange, LLC: 

1. Applicant proposes to design and construct the following facilities that are referred to as the "Project" in the
Agreement:

a. Develop and construct water main extensions, install fire hydrants, valves and other appurtenances; and

b. Construct inter-tie facilities and water main extensions to connect to the District's water system and
provide adequate water service to the property; and

c. Dedicate the easements and rights of way necessary for operation and maintenance of the system

2. The District is willing to accept the transfer, operation and maintenance of the Project and to provide service
therefrom through the District's water system, on the terms and conditions hereinafter provided.

WHEREAS, the improvements have been constructed and inspected by the District, and the appropriate documents, 
easements and assurances provided to allow for District acceptance of the improvements including the 
following.  

(a) The Project is finally inspected, tested and approved by the District

(b) An engineer's certification that the Project is constructed in substantial conformance with the plans
and specifications submitted to the District;

(c) All real property, easements required to provide service through the Project, rights-of-way, permits,
licenses, and other approvals to be obtained and delivered to the District have been so obtained and
delivered to the District;

(d) The record drawings (reproducible as-builts), specifications, accounting, operation manuals and
instructions, CAD disk and warranties have been provided to the District;

(e) Applicant has paid the District all applicable fees and charges of the District, all in accordance with
the rules and regulations for the District;

(f) A detailed accounting of amounts expended for improvements; and

(g) A list of assessor parcel numbers and service addresses to be served by the Project.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS of the Lake Don Pedro Community 
Services District as follows: 

1. The District shall accept ownership and operation of the above stated improvements, effective this day.

2. The District shall provide Notice of Acceptance of the Project to the project owner, and appropriate county

Page 66



entities 

3. The Applicant has provided the appropriate bond, letter of credit or other financial security satisfactory to 
the District in the sum of 10% of the cost of the Project (Maintenance Guarantee), which provides a one 
year warranty that the project is free from defects in materials and workmanship, as defined in the 
Agreement.   

 

 This 20th day of February, 2019 by the following vote: 

AYES:       (0)   

NOES:      (0)    

ABSENT:               (0) 

ABSTAIN:  (0)         
 

____________________________ 

Danny Johnson, President of the Board 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary  

CERTIFICATE OF ACTING SECRETARY 

I, Syndie Marchesiello, as Secretary of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly adopted on the 20th day of February, 2019, at the 
Special Meeting of the Board of Directors. 

 
         __________________________ 
         Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary  

Page 67


	2-20-19 Special Meeting Agenda
	Lake Don Pedro Community Services District
	Lake Don Pedro Community Services District
	9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329
	9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329

	9751 Merced Falls Road
	9751 Merced Falls Road
	AGENDA
	AGENDA
	2. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	2. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	3. PRESENTATION ONLY:
	3. PRESENTATION ONLY:
	4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered separately as determined appropriate by the President
	4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered separately as determined appropriate by the President
	5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
	5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
	6. ADJOURNMENT:
	6. ADJOURNMENT:


	Item 3c, Operations Report
	LAKE DON PEDRO
	COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
	OPERATIONS MANAGER REPORT
	Wells – All of the wells continue to operate perfectly at this time.

	Item 4a, Treasurer's Report
	Item 4b, 2019-1-22 Special  Meeting Minutes
	Lake Don Pedro Community Services District                                                                   DIRECTORS
	9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329                                                   Danny Johnson, President
	(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                                                                 Dan Hankemeier, Vice President

	Special Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors
	9751 Merced Falls Road
	2. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	The Board received no public comments
	3. PRESENTATION ONLY:
	5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
	6. ADJOURNMENT:   2:53



	Item 4c, Resolution 2019 - 1 In appreciation Jose Santana
	Items 4d, e and f, State Funding Actions
	AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA
	RECOMMENDED ACTION
	SUMMARY
	ATTACHMENTS


	Item 4d, CEQA NOE Planning Grant
	Item 4e, Resolution Appointing GM to Submit Funding Application
	Item 4f, Resolution Pledging Revenue to Project
	RESOLUTION NO. 2019-03
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that

	Item 5a, Audit Acceptance Staff Report
	AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA
	RECOMMENDED ACTION
	SUMMARY
	ATTACHMENTS


	Item 5a, Lake Don Pedro Audit Final 2018
	Item 5b, Preliminary Service Line Schedule
	Item 5C, Staffing Analysis
	Operations
	Maintenance

	Item 5A, Capital Improvement Plan
	Sheet1

	Item 5e, Resolution Accepting Water main Dedication, Dollar General



